
Solicitation Number: 7602848 

Solicitation Title: Warwick National Guard Armory – Upgrades and Modernization 

 

Permits: 

Is the GC to carry the cost of all permits? Yes 

Specifications: 

Section 011100 – Summary of Work was included with this bid package.  Section 010050; Para. 1.3 

Scope of the Work is included with the specification booklet. The scopes seem to differ.  It lists Exterior 

Work as follows: Site drainage improvements, miscellaneous exterior wall infill and repair (including new 

EIFS, exterior doors, hardware and concrete pads at doors, and painting of entire building.  Please 

advise. Section 011100 is valid for EDS work.  Section 010050; Para. 1.3 scope of work should state, gut 

renovation and redesign aimed at the modernization of the men’s & women’s latrines in building 1; to 

include bringing up to code all necessary, mechanical, plumbing, electrical & fire alarm/protection 

systems. New building systems, fixtures and designs shall meet or exceed a 20 year life cycle.  

Bid Form; Unit Prices: 

All unit prices start off saying “Included in Base Bid the…”.  Are we to include a quantity amount for each 

unit price that we carried in our Base Bid? Yes.    Or will you supply us with a quantity for each unit price 

that we are to carry in our Base Bid?  Please advise. 

Demolition Notes: 

MD drawings reference MD104 for Demolition Notes.  This was not included in documents issued. 

MD104 no longer exists.  The reference should have been deleted. 

NIC Rooms 192A, 192B, 192C and 201: 

Just clarifying that this only applies to mechanical and no other trade. Correct. 

Roofing: 

There does not seem to be any roofing specifications.  Please advise. Match existing.  Ensure no existing 

warranties are invalidated. 

Plumbing: 

Can trap guards be used instead of trap primers for the floor drains?  Trap guards may be used instead 

of trop primers for the floor drains. 

HVAC: 

Is the bid for the control system open to anyone, or if it was proprietary and needed to tie into an 

existing system? To be non-propriety and specifically approved by submittal. 

Is there a list of approved BAS vendors? No.  The specs are not clear as to what the site would require 

i.e. frontend computer, etc. Specs should be clear in Section 3.4, M114.  Need a more specific question.  



 

 

Electrical: 

What is the manufacturer of the existing FA panel? This is not critical as there is no intent to duplicate or 

coordinate with existing system. 

What is the manufacturer of the existing electrical panel?  Specifically, panel MDP-1. Not known at this 

time.  Visit the site. 

You include FA drawings for Buildings 2,3 + 4.  Are we to include this work? Yes.   If yes, please furnish 

Reflected Ceiling Plans of each building. Not available.  Use posted FA plans. 

 

The following questions refer to Alternate #3 plans and specifications: 

Electrical: 

We seem to be missing electrical drawings. 

Refer to addenda #9 drawing set. 

Drawing D100: 

The carpet, ceramic tile walls and floors are in these areas, but are not noted to be removed.  Please 

advise. Refer to D100 in addenda #7. Office 151 will be carpet and base to be removed in its entirety. 

Prep floor for new finish. 

Plan Work Note D7 states “R&D heating registers and piping to source.  However, if you cross reference 

ME100 and ME101 it notes these heating registers ETR.  Please advise. 

Drawing A101: 

Plan Work Note A15 states “New thickened slab on grade, refer to Detail 4/A400, typical at all new CMU 

walls.  No A400 drawing included.  Please advise. Refer to A030 and A100 in addenda #7. Refer to sheet 

A030 for wall type M8 for CMU reinforcing. 

Millwork: 

Rooms 146 and 147 seem to have countertops shown on interior elevations. Please furnish details.                                         

Refer to Architectural Sketch SKA-1 

Room 121 shows Mop/Broom Hanger and Storage Shelves.  Furnish elevation and details if we are to 

include. Mount Mop/Broom hanger 72” A.F.F. to top of flange. Mount storage shelves 66” A.F.F. 

Doors, frames and hardware: 

HDWR Set #2 doesn’t list hinges or privacy set. Please advise. Please provide the following in-lieu of 

what is shown in the construction documents. 



Hardware Set #1 

4 EA  Hinges    MPB 79 4 ½ x 4 ½  26D  
 McKinny 
1 SET EA  Push & Pulls   70F x BF111 x 70C  32D  
 Rockwood 
1 EA Closer    4011 CUSH   689   LCN 
  ( PULL SIDE) 
1 EA Kick Plate   10 x 34 .050   32D  
 Rockwood 
1 EA Floor Stop   1447    26D   DonJo 
3 EA Silencers   SR64    Gray   Ives 
Hardware Set #2 
 
3 EA  Hinges    MPB 68 4 ½ x 4 ½  26D  
 McKinny 
1 EA Privacy    49-8265 CEJ   26D   Sargent 
2 EA Emergency Key   14-0057      Sargent 
1 EA Kick Plate   10 x 34    32D  
 Rockwood 
1 EA Floor Stop   1447    26D   DonJo 
1 EA Coat Hook   796    26D  
 Rockwood 
3 EA Silencers   SR64    Gray   Ives 
 

 

Toilet Room Accessories: 

Section 102800 - Toilet Accessories, a break room is mentioned in the accessory schedule although there 

is none included in the plans. Please advise as to where this break room is. Break room is non-existent. 

Please disregard mention of break room in project manual. 

Please verify if there is one soap dispenser per sink for the latrines. Please provide a soap dispenser per 

sink. 

 

Room 148, is there a paper towel dispenser/disposal or a hand dryer for this room? Refer to Addenda #7 

Sheet A700. 

Please furnish information about the shower seat and grab bar. Refer to Addenda #7 Sheet A700. 

Lockers: 

Drawing A100, Note A10 denotes a locker area bench and references specifications. However, nothing 

mentioned in specification.  Please advise. Refer to Addenda #8 Section 105126 Pedestal Bench. 

Time Frame: 

Will more time be given if Alternate #3 is accepted?  Agency will negotiate with awarded vendor. 

 


